

**Ministry Team: Family and Youth**

**Meeting Date: August 9, 2011**

**ATTENDEES:**

**Ross Larson  
Andy Moscinski  
Kris Sather**

**Excused:**

**Dan Baumbach**

Items that may require council action:

- 
- 

Items that may require budget/finance coordination:

- Discussed Youth remodeling of the Youth rooms.
- 

New Task Force (see minutes for details):

- 
- 

Ministry team minutes:

- Finance/Budget review:
- This ministry team needs a new chair. Volunteers are welcome.
- Discussed Youth remodeling of the Youth rooms.
- Also discussed feasibility of Homework Night for Fall. Volunteers are needed. Discussed using Google+ hangouts.
- Discussed September Youth and Family schedule.
- 7th grade retreat is coming up.
- Talked about general design of Youth and Family Ministry team- mentioned leaning towards a task/ministry-specific model may work best.

Submitted by: Ross Larson